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From: Chris Gutierrez {chris@vrsales.net]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 05, 2009 4.33 PM

To: 'Chris Gutierrez’; CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Central FL Business Group, In¢ address change

Correction FED ID: 20-4357085

Thank you,
Chris

From: Chris Gutierrez [mailto:chris@vrsales.net]

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 4:10 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Central FL Business Group, Inc address change

Re: Fed |D: 20-435708

Our new street/mailing address is 1828 S. Florida Ave, Lakeland, FL 33803. All else is the same.

£l

Chris Gutierrez

VR Business Sales | Mergers & Acquisitions
Ofc: 863-226-4107

Fax: 1-866-650-0118

chris@vrsales.net

www.vrbusiness-sales.com

Confidentiality Notice: "This e-mail message including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged

information. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy ail co,iu‘es of the original message. Thank you "
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